City of El Dorado, KS
220 E. First Avenue

El Dorado, KS 67402
Phone: (316) 321-9100
Fax: (316) 321-6282
www.eldoks.com

TO: City Commission

FROM: Tabitha Sharp, City Clerk
SUBJ: Work Session Meeting Agenda
DATE: March [L3, 2019

A Work Session is schedule | for Marfn 1 190t6:0 CAmmi: hambers at Cjity Hall, 220 E.
First Avenue. The follpwing items wi sen

I. ITEMSFOR
a. Industr
b. Recycl

Il. FEBRUARY

PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION

al.Park Master Plan
n
18" R UQGE Or u I I l

a. Consent Agenda

b. Old Bu

City Commission Minutes

SINess
None

¢c. New Business

i

ii.
iii.
iv.

I11.  REPORTS

Application to Rezone 610 SW Purity Springs Road

Zoning Ordinance Amendments

Cereal Malt Beverage License Municipal Code Amendment
Acceptance of Industrial Park Master Plan

a. City Commission Reports

b. CityM

anager’s Report

2018 Commission Priorities

Water Sales * Community Image ¢ Industrial and Business Parks * Parks and Recreation ¢ Public Safety



http://www.eldoks.com/
tsharp
Text Box
Canceled - No Quorum



